
Leann Nguyen 

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:24 PM
To: Leann Nguyen
Subject: OFACS Frequency Coordination Submission Results, File Number: 0195-EX-PL-2010
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6/3/2010

The following coordination requests have been submitted to the SCB: 

Frequencies that passed initial validation:  

 FCC Home | Search | RSS | Updates | E-Filing | Initiatives | Consumers | Find Peop

Office of Engineering and Technology 

Frequency ID Status Message from OFACS

276184 Record Received



Leann Nguyen 

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 11:05 PM
To: Leann Nguyen
Subject: Coordination Request Complete for File Number: 0195-EX-PL-2010
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All coordination requests for file number 0195-EX-PL-2010 have been given final status by OFACS. The FAS 
charge for this filing has now been closed. 
 
Coordination Results: 

 
 
Agreement Text: 

 FCC Home | Search | RSS | Updates | E-Filing | Initiatives | Consumers | Find Peop

Office of Engineering and Technology 

NG Number Status Code Status Description Condition Code SCB Comments

NG 077034 66 Coordination Complete 2 N/A

NG 077035 66 Coordination Complete 2 N/A

NG 077036 66 Coordination Complete 2 N/A

NG 114123 66 Coordination Complete 1 N/A

NG 
Number

Notes Agreement Text

NG 077034 N/A

$$ADD NG 077034 
TYP01 N 
SEC01 04345 
RVS01 04345 
SER01 NG 077034 
CLA01 U 
FRQ01 M2069.100000 
IPD01 070918 
DEC01 ACCEPT 
BUR01 FCC 
EXD01 130107 
STC01 XT 
EMS01 1M00F1D 
PWR01 K2.50000 
XSC01 TX 
XAL01 VAN HORN 
XRC01 101840 
XLA01 312523N 
XLG01 1044526W 
XCL01 WE 2XIH 
RSC01 TX 
RAL01 VAN HORN 
RLA01 312523N 
RLG01 1044526W 
REM01 *AGN,BLUE ORIGIN, LLC 
REM02 *AGN,PWR IS ERP 
REM03 *FLN,0265-EX-PL-2007 



REM04 *RAD,0040 
SUP01 RESEARCH FOR LAUNCH VEHICLE TECHNOLOGY WITH VERTICLE LAUNCH 30 
FEET AGL 
SUP02 TO 350,000 AGL 
ACL01 WE 2XIH 
DAT01 070907 
ELB DATE: 09/07/2007 
IRAC COMMENTS: APPROVED NTIA 10-01-2007 
DATA CHANGES: FCC=>NTIA CHANGES ARE EXD01:_=>130107; RAL01:Van 
Horn=>VAN HORN; $ 
IDKT: J0405483

NG 077035 N/A

$$ADD NG 077035 
TYP01 N 
SEC01 04345 
RVS01 04345 
SER01 NG 077035 
CLA01 U 
FRQ01 M2202.000000 
IPD01 070918 
DEC01 ACCEPT 
BUR01 FCC 
EXD01 130107 
STC01 XT 
EMS01 2M00F1D 
PWR01 W4.00000 
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
REM04 *RAD,0008 
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
IDKT: J0405484

$$ADD NG 077036 
TYP01 N 
SEC01 04345 
RVS01 04345 
SER01 NG 077036 
CLA01 U 
FRQ01 M2250.000000 
IPD01 070918 
DEC01 ACCEPT 
BUR01 FCC 
EXD01 130107 
STC01 XT 
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NG 077036 N/A

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
IDKT: J0405486

NG 114123 N/A

$$ADD NG 114123 
TYP01 N 
SEC01 05004 
RVS01 05004 
SER01 NG 114123 
CLA01 U 
FRQ01 M2042.000000 
NET01 ELS05 
IPD01 100608 
DEC01 ACCEPT 
BUR01 FCC 
EXD01 151002 
STC01 XT 
EMS01 2M00D2D 
PWR01 K2.20000 
XSC01 TX 
XAL01 VAN HORN 
XRC01 101840 
XLA01 312523N 
XLG01 1044526W 
XCL01 WF 2XLC 
RSC01 TX 
RAL01 VAN HORN 
RLA01 312523N 
RLG01 1044526W 
REM01 *AGN,BLUE ORIGIN, LLC 
REM02 *AGN,PWR IS ERP 
REM03 *FLN,0195-EX-PL-2010 
REM04 *RAD,0038 
SUP01 RESEARCH FOR COMMERCIAL SPACE LAUNCH VEHICLE TECHNOLOGY. STOP 
BUZZER, 
SUP02 ROD SAYLOR (253) 906-2202 AND MIKE WALSH (425) 894-5601. 
ACL01 WF 2XLC 
DAT01 100603 
LBO DATE: 06/03/2010 
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IRAC COMMENTS: APPROVED NTIA 06-21-2010 
IDKT: J0648836
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